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' January 13, 1902.
11:‘ﬁMr Andrew Braid,
T Asqlstant in oharge of the~0ffice.

Sir;

,/*

Jr,)

Sheet No. 2549, "Hudson River“ by Assistanﬁ Boutelle during
the past season, I send you herewith conments made by Mr. Wat—
kins, draftsman who verifiled the sheet,‘which should, I think,
be of interest to Mr. Ogden and to the Office.

In connection with verificat%on of Hydrograpnic
sheet HNo, 2549 ,— ..

series of soundings ghown on sheet not found in
sounding record,.

Bottom abbreviations not according to established
rule and should bé”entered_more frequently.

Characteristic soundings not selected and more
soundings should he plotted.

Shosals, indioations and doubtful soandingq oommented

ment or. 1nvestigation.

Soundings aboveuplane,of reLerence should nave Aigm

tinguishing signs.

In oonnection with the vorificatlon of Hydrographic

upon by person plotting, merely, no eVidence of their develop—

ads




V.,._,?...V,

Names of signals in records should be uniform with

those on sheets.
| Figures are not satisfactory.
Nearly all errors in soundings are attribufable to
‘attempt to determine and record depths in fathoms, feet‘and
" tenths. Record should be even fathoms and feet, or feet and
tenths. ~ - A
The character of work and methods adopted alike
. ' indiocated determinations of depth t0 nerrest root as limit of
pieoision generally,

The sounding lines are not well distributed, work
being closer on cqmparat;vely.unimportant flaﬁs than in fair-
ways.

lid-channel bar ani shoals along west side of chan-ra

nel should have been develoverd,

Respectfully yours,

o «i«t {f”“z}x‘u”z f‘z", P ‘1iyf1/f//\f’,

Assistant and Chief, Drawing and Lngraving Divieion.
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